






To Learn the Hardships of Founding the R.O.C.
Visiting Dr. Sun Yat-sen Memorial HouseVisiting Dr. Sun Yat-sen Memorial House

The Dr. Sun Yat-sen Memorial House was 
rebuilt at the site of the former Japanese hotel 
named the Umeyashiki Ryokan, where Dr. Sun 
Yat-sen dwelled while in Taiwan. 
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Along with a curved bridge, pond, and 
pavilion, there are also pine trees, bamboo grove, 
plum trees planted around the Yat-Sen Park, 
making it full of the atmosphere of the classical 
Chinese garden.

The Yat-Sen Park is a small park, which is named 
such to commemorate Dr. Sun Yat-sen, the founding 
father of the Republic of China. The statue of Dr. 
Sun Yat-sen holding the Three Principles of the 
People in his left hand is what comes into your eyes 
in the first place while walking into the park. Dr. 
Sun Yat-sen once came to Taiwan during his 40-
year revolutionary career to revive China. Although 
he assumed the post of the Provisional President 
of the Republic of China in Nanking on January, 1, 
1912, Sun Yat-sen soon, in February, tendered his 
resignation and was succeeded to the presidency 
by Yuan Shih-kai. In 1913, Sun Yat-sen unveiled a 

sweeping military revolt against Yuan because he 
instituted a system of warlords and dedicated to 
proclaim himself emperor. It was called the “Second 
Revolution,” which was meant to overthrow Yuan 
but failed eventually. Then, Dr. Sun Yat-sen left 
Shanghai and headed to Guangdong along with Hu 
Han-min and other followers to plot further revolt 
against Yuan. While arriving at Mawei of Fuzhou, 
they were informed that the itinerary to Guangdong 
might not be safe. Instead, they turned to Taiwan. 
While in Taiwan, they stayed for a few days at the 
Umeyashiki Ryokan, a famous high-end pavilion 
operated by Japanese in Taipei (then known as 
Taihoku) during Japanese colonial rule. Before 
heading to Japan, Dr. Sun wrote up two Chinese 
characters “Bo-ai” (fraternity) in calligraphy for 
the hotel owner Muneyoshi Yamato as a gift for 
commemoration.

The Umeyashiki Ryokan (Umeyashiki Hotel; 
Plum House) was built in 1899 with short plum 
trees planted around the building to make the place 
secluded and elegant. It was regenerated and named 
as the Dr. Sun Yat-sen Memorial House 

 in 1946. As the Taipei Underground 
Railway Project was initiated in 1983, the House 
was rebuilt about 50m north of its original location 

to make way for the expansion of the underground 
Taiwan rail system which fed into the nearby Taipei 
Station. Its new construction was completed on Dr. 
Sun’s birthday on November 12, 1986. The whole 
garden project was successively completed at the 
end of February 1987. On March 12, Dr. Sun’s 
death anniversary, in the same year, the House was 
reopened to the public. Right after the House was 
approved as a historical building of Taipei City, its 
Chinese name was shortened and renamed as “

” and its English name remained as the “Dr. 
Sun Yat-sen Memorial House.”

The entrance lobby is situated in the south of the 
Dr. Sun Yat-sen Memorial House. Displayed inside 
the House are the artifacts and photos related to Dr. 
Sun Yat-sen. For instance, there are the Oath of the 
Provisional President of the Republic of China, the 
Preface of the Three Principles of the People, and 
the Fundamentals of National Reconstruction, which 
were all written by him. Along with some black 
and white photos, his writing of the two Chinese 
characters “Bo-ai” (fraternity) in calligraphy is also 
hung on the wall. In the bedroom, there is a square 
table and cushions in the exact arrangement as Dr. 
Sun Yat-sen dwelled in the Umeyashiki Ryokan.






















